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From: Whiteman, Jason [JWhiteman@foxrothschild.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, October 20, 2010 4:14 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Derbydown South, LLC Address Change

| am sending this email to request a change of both the principal and mailing address for Derbydown
South, LLC, a Florida limited liability company.

The principal and mailing address should be changed to:

2705 Appaloosa Trai!
Wellington, FL 33414

We would also like to add the EIN:
27-3561076
Thanks,

Jason Whiteman

Jason M. Whiteman

Attorney at Law

Fox Rothschild LLP

Esperante Building

222 Lakeview Avenue, Suite 700
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
561.804.4416 - direct
£61.835.9602 - fax
iwhiternan@foxrothschild com

www foxrothsehild.com

ATTENTION:

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

Pursuant to Treasury Regulaticns, any tax advice contained in this communicati
{including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot
used or relied upon by you or any other person, for the purpose of (i) avoidin
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code, c¢r (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any tax advice addressed herein.

This e-mail contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION intended only for
the use of the Individual(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipien
of this e-mail, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this to th
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying
of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in err
please immediately ncotify us by telephone at {215}-299-2167 or notify us by
e-mall at helpdesk@foxrothschild.com. Alseo, please mail a hardcopy cf the e-m
to Fox Rothschild LLP, 2000 Market Street, Philadelphia PA 19103-3251 via the
U.S. Postal Service. We will reimburse you for all expenses incurred.

Thank vyou.
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